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! VLEA CORRELATOR MEMORANLUM no. 005

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
MS 10%-24, Pasadena, CA 91125
Teiephone 213-356-4970
Teleax 675425 CALTECH PSD, Telecopier 213-796-8751

To: VLBA Correlator Working Croup Data: 18 Nov. 1983

From: Martin 8. Ewing
Subject: VLBA Correlator Meeting Schedule
We will begin a loccl biweekly series of VLBA technical meetings

Wednesdays at 14:00. In our first sessions, we will discuss the

overall)l project goals and try to define the work we need to carry
out early 1n the project.

LOCAL VLBA CORRELATOR MEETINGS

Date Time Location

13 Nov. 14:00 112 E. Bridge
7 Deo. 14:00 112 E. Bridge

i1 Dec. 14:00 112 E. Bridge

Larger ("global") meetings, involving NRAO people and others who
are iInterested in the project, will be held monthly. The January
meeting will be coincident with the Design Review Meetings
currently scheduled for January. In February and March we are
tentatively planning more-or-iess formal teviews of the Haystact
Mark 111 and JPL/CIT Block 11 correlators. These will interrupt
the global meeting schedule.

GLOBAL VLBA CORRRELATOR MEETINGS

Date Tine Location Telephone
13 Dec. 10:30 PS5T 112 E. Bridge 203-797-090%
16-17 Jan. --~{Charjottesville Review Meeting)---

Correlator Working Group Membership:

Local: M. Ewing, T. Pearson, A. Readhead, T. Seling (CIT)
N. Brock, J. Dillon, J. Peterson, B. Rayhrer, D. Rogstad,
J. Vavrus (JPL)

External: J. Benson, D. Fort, J. Romney, A. Whitney

Ex Officio: H. Hvatum, K. Kellermann



